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GRIFFIN CONTRACTING
ATTN: TROY DAVIS

122 PIPEMAKERS CIRCLE
SUITE 207

POOLER, GA 31322

ER SNELL CONTRACTOR
1785 OAK ROAD
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078

C&H PAVING
204 MAIN STREET
THOMSON, GA 30824

SUMMERS CONCRETE ATC SITE CONSTRUCTION BLAIR CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTING, INC. oy B
HAHIRA, GA 31632 USTA, ANS, GA 30809
C.W. MATTHEWS CONTRACTING ¥ & H GRADING & PAVING HORIZON CONSTRUCTION
1600 KENVIEW DRIVE 1579 EDGEFIELD HIGHWAY PO BOX 798

AIKEN, SC 29801 EVANS, GA 30809

MARIETTA, GA 30060

BEAM’S CONTRACTING

PAVEWAY OF AUGUSTA/AIKEN J&B CONSTRUCTION ATTN: DARRELL CAUDILL

306 SILVER BLUFF RD. 3550 GORDON HIGHWAY 15030 ATOMIC ROAD

AIKEN, SC 29803 GROVETOWN GA 30813 BEECH ISLAND, SC 29842
REEVES CONSTRUCTION JHC CORPORATION

GEARIG CIVIL WORKS
322 GRIMAUDE BLVD.
GROVETOWN, GA 30813

ATTN: GREG HAMILTON 15 FRESH BRU DRIVE
1 APAC INDUSTRIAL WAY NEWNAN, GA 30263
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

GARNTO SOUTHERN

CONSTRUCTION, LLC REYNOLDS CONSTRUCTION QUALITY PLUS SERVICES INC.
ATTN: JASON GARNTO 300 E. BROAD STREET 2929 QUALITY DRIVE

4811 CLARK DRIVE FAIRBURN, GA 30213 PETERBURG, VA 23805

EVANS, GA 30809

Hameed Malik June Hamal Phvllis Johnson
Engineering & Environmental Engineering & Environmental YIS

. . Compliance
Services Services
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Tywanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:16 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2023-000000016

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000016
Event Title:  23-238 Wrightsboro Road Reconstruction & Pedestrian Improvement
Event Type:  Non-State Agency

Process Log

2023/11/09 17:08:40 : Log starts for - 3648788 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/11/09 17:08:44 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000016
2023/11/09 17:08:44 : Email Batch# 2311092987

2023/11/09 17:08:44 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/11/09 17:09:54 : Bad Email not sent to pcannady of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
2023/11/09 17:09:55 : Bad Email not sent to rhorton of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
2023/11/09 17:12:55 : Bad Email not sent to eteague of AJAX BUILDING CORPORATION OF GEORGIA
2023/11/09 17:15:56 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 1209

2023/11/09 17:15:56 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 3

The sourcing event can be reviewed at: https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-
NONST-2023-000000016&sourceSystemType=gpr20

11/09/2023 05:15:56 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

| Add Supplier | = Export To Excel

Supplier (6)
Supplier =! Download Date

ConstructConnect 11/14/2023 4

Dodge Data 11/09/2023

Gosalia Concrete Constructors, Inc. 11/09/2023

MC Squared Inc 11/13/2023

Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 11/09/2023

Prominent Realty, LLC 11/10/2023

Add Supplier

12



